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| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 231126.

You requested the following information, please see our response below:

| would be very grateful if you would provide me with answers for the following
questions regarding your carbon goals and printer agreements through the
organisation:

* What is the current average energy charge within the organisation (kW
hour)?
£0.32p/kWh

* What Carbon reduction goals are in place within the organisation? We
are planning to reduce our carbon emissions in line with the NHS national aim
to reach net zero emissions by 2040 for directly controlled emissions and
2045 for indirect emissions

* What is the contact email for the person who deals with sustainability
and ESG matters within the organisation?

We are unable to supply personal information as releasing individual's
personal data would contravene UK Data Protection legislation.

* Do you lease/rent or Purchase your MFD’s/Photocopiers?
Rent

* Who is your current supplier?
Konica Minolta

* What is the current number of MFD’s/Photocopiers within the
organisation
68

« What make/model are the MFDs/Photocopiers
C4040i C300i C450i
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* What is the total mono print volume for the MFD’s/Photocopiers
2022/23 - Total Mono — A4 616248, A3 1324

* What is the total colour print volume for the MFD’s/Photocopiers
2022/23 - Total Colour — A4 921397, A3 6890

* What is the approximate spend on service over the last 12 months?
£57,043 excluding VAT

* When does the Rental and or service agreement end for the
MFDs/photocopiers, and what was the original contract term?
November 2025 Two Years

* Do you lease/rent or Purchase your desktop printers?
Rent

* Who is the current supplier?
Konica Minolta

* What is the current number of desktop printers within the
organisation?
2

* What make/model are the desktop printers
4000i

* What is the total mono print volume for the desktop printers
Information is not recorded

* What is the total colour print volume for the desktop printers?
N/A

* What is the approximate spend on service over the last 12 months?
22/23 £109.35 +VAT

* When does the rental and or service agreement end for the desktop
printers, and what was the original contract term?
November 2025 Two Years

* What is the contact email for the person who deals with the printer and
MFD contracts?

We are unable to supply personal information as releasing individual's
personal data would contravene UK Data Protection legislation.
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| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email

address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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